AGENDA
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners
SPECIAL CALLED MEETING f WORK SESSION
Commissioners’ Room - Courthouse Annex

June 17, 2019
7:00 p.m.

L Call to Order

H. F_Prayerf Pledge

HE. Public Hearing
ACTION
TAKEN ~§ A FY 2018-2020 BUGGeT .oooooo oo 700 p.m.
LATER

The purpase of this meeting is fo receive public comments on the
proposed FY 2019-2020 Budger.

V. | Approval of Agenda

ACTION

REGUIRED V. > New Business

A.  FY 2018-20189 Year End Budget Amendments
\_B- FY 2018-2020 Budget
C.
D.
E.

VL.  Special Called Meeting Adjournment

VH. Work Session
A
B.

Vill. Adjournment




V.A.

V.B.

Wi

Wi

AGENDA
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners
SPECIAL CALLED MEETING / WORK SESSION
Commissioners’ Room - Courthouse Annex
June 17, 2019
7:60 p.m.

Enclosure. The Board of Commissioners will hold two Public Hearings:
AL FY 2019-20 Budget ..o 700 p.m.

#  The purpose of this meeting is to receive public comments on the
proposed F¥ 2019-2020 Budget

Enclosures. County Manager Heath will present the FY 2019-20 year end
budget amendments for Board action.

County Manager Heath will request that the Board take action on the FY
2019-20.

The Special Called Meeting will need to be adjourned and the Regular Work
Session will begin.

Currently, we have no business for the Work Session so it may be cancelled.



i, - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY WALLACE £ 1508

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS F{}Nl}‘ﬁi,sl:g;ié LEIGH
IOSEPH W. HOFFLER
P.O. BOX 45 T. KYLE JONES

HERTFORD, NORTH CAROLINA 27944

ALAN LENNON
TELEPHONE: 1-252-426-7550

MARY P. HUNNICUTT CHARLES WOODARD
CLERE T EOARD . HACKMEY EIGH, J8.
W. FRANK HEATIE, 11 COUNTY ATTORNEY

COLUMNTY MANAGER

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
FOR PROPOSED FY 2019-2020
BUDGET

The proposed FY 2019-2020 Budget for Perquimans County was submiited to the
Perguimans County Board of Commissioners on June 3, 2019 and is available for public
mspection at the Clerk to the Board of Commissioners' Office in the Courthouse, Hertford, North
Carolina and at the Perquimans County Library during regular business hours. A summary of
the proposed budget is available on the County’s website at WM. pergiimanscouniyre. gov. A
Public Hearing on the proposed Budget for FY 2019-2020 will be held on June 17, 2019 at 7:00
p-m. i the Commissioners' Room located in the Perquimans County Courthouse Annex, 110
Morth Church Street, Hertford, NC.

All citizens attending the hearing shall have the right to provide written and oral
comments and ask questions concerning the entire Budget for FY 2019-2020,

Frank Heath

Frank Heath, County Manager

Posted: June 12, 2019

Perquimans County’s Vision:
To be a community of opportunity in which io live, learn, work, prosper and play.



PERQUI

iILA, - Page 1
MANS COUNTY

BUDGET ORBINANCE
FY 2018-2020

BE IT ORDAINED THIS 17th DAY OF

JUNE, 2019, BY THE BOARD OF

COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, NORTH CARCLINA;

. GENERAL FUND

Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The fo

General Fund for the operation of the Cou

nly Government and its activifies for the fiscal

Howing amounts are hereby appropriated in the

year beginning July 1, 2019, and ending June 30, 2620, in accordance with the chart of
account heretofore established of this County:

Goveming Body ] 68,800
County Marager/Finance/Planning 465,002
Elections . 206,481
Tax Department 812,770
Legal 25,000
Register of Deeds 281,303
Public Buildings 773,196
Albemare Commissian 9583
Sherifi 1,342,551
Communications 805,865
Jai - Operations 484 780
Jaif - Debt Service 231,408
TaxfFinance Software 10,000
Hury Commission 2,000
Fire Departments/Emergency Management 800,187
iedical Examiner 5,000
Inspections 240 985
Forestry Services 47 986
Emergency Medical Services 1,598,600
Maturai Resource Conservation Service 55,084
MRCS - Cost Share Program 16 800
Extension Services 218,363
Wetarans Services 9,182
Sccial Services 2,474,440
Alhemarle Regional Health Services 52,857
Menta! Health 30,405
Schools - Current Expense 2,500 000
Schools - Capital Qutiay 475 000
Schosls - Debt Service 336,603
inter Courdy Public Transporiation Authrarity 6,127
Pettigrew Regional Library 187,500
Recrestion 325,363
Albemarle RC&D 7E0
warous Man-Profit Contrbutions 42,585
Revaluation Reserve 25,000
Scrap TiresfWhite Soods/Electronics 21,885
Emergency Services Building Debt Service 103,509
Aguatic Weed Control 1,750
Aibemarle Regional Planning 2,253
Education - OJJ Programs 84,160
Coliege of the Alhemarle 32,500
Senior Chiizens 185 826
Animal Shelter Operations 61,363
Economic Development 27,500
County Drainage Study 24,00G
Library Debt Service 299027
Tourism Develapment Autharity Contribution 20,000
Architecture/Capital Imorovement Pian 10,400
Website Update 5,000
Salary Study 16,900
Courhouse Phone System 16,500

TOTAL GENERAL FUND 3 18,060,572




HLA. - Page 2
FERQUIMANS COUNTY

BUDGET ORDINANCE
FY 20119-2020

Section 2; REVENUES - it is estimated that the foflowing revenues will

be available in the Generat Fund for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2010
and ending June 30, 2020

Ad Valoremn Taxes:

Budget Yaar ]

B 637,655
Current Year 245000
Prior Years Summary 70,250
Penalties & Inferest 80,000
CGther Taxes & Licenses:
Wine & Beer License 3 4400¢
Local Cption Sales Tax 429408
tocal Option Sales Tax 916,866
Local Option Sales Tax 351,143
Local Option Sales Tax 357,008
Unrestricted Intergovernmental:
Tax Collections - Municipalities 5 15,000
ABC Bottle Revenue 3,500
Beer & Wine 45 600
Utility Franchise Distribution 18,000
Medicaid Hold Harmless 240,670
Restricted Intergovernmental:
State Grants:
Social Services 3 1,679,848
Soif Conservation - Operating 3,600
Soi Conservation - Technician 19,640
Management Entity Funds 7.000
OJd 54,160
Register of Deeds - AE & P.F. 21277
Health Depariment - T/STANG 21,000

._School Resource Officer - Board of Education 100,000
Senior Programs

3,564

Electronic Recycling Fees 855
Drainage Fees 5500
Emergency Management Grant 44,000
DWI - BV License Revocation 6550
Mutrition 9,000
Floodplain Mapping - Register of Desds 5800
Register of Daeds - Dept. of Cultural Resources 2 500
Register of Deeds - State General Fund 2000
EMS - Post Ovardose 30,000

Permits & Fees:

Building Pemiis ¥ 130,600
Register of Deeds i 140,000
Recreation Fees 21,000
Ambulance Fees §30,000

14,504,134



A, - Page 3
PERQUIMANS COUNTY
HBUDGET ORDINANCE
FY 2019-2020
Saies & Services:
Medicaid Utilization Based Plan 5 10,500
EMS Donations 800
Range Management 12 000
Officer-Sheriff Fees i §0,009
Jail Fees 5,500
Rents:
Farm 8,400
Tower 7,000
Building Leases 62,5884
Recreation/Senior Center 12,600
Investrnant Eamings 55,000
Miscellaneous 43,000
Subdivision Fees 1,000
Zoning Fees 3,000
Tower Consulting Fess 2,000
Veterans Monument Contributions 150
State Funds - Drug Tax 13,558
State Grants - Senior Medicare o 3,000
Federal Drug Funds 14,925
Retreation Concassions 4 000
Local Funds - Sheriff Canine 5
Transfer from Ofher Funds:
Water System 8 100,000
WMunicipal Dispatch Fees 82 030
Cther Revenues:
Land Trangfer Tax Proceads 480,000
E-811 Funds 1,000
Fund Balance Appropriated $ 587 543
TOTAL GENERAL FUND: $ 18,080,572
il. WATER DEPARTMENT
Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The following amounts are hereby approprated
in the Water System Fund for the fiscas year beginning July 1, 2018, and ending
Jdune 30, 2020,
Administration & Operations & 2,128,088
Loan Principal 388,185
Loan Inferest 32178
Cordribution fo Seneral Fund 100,000
TOTAL WATER SYSTEM FUND 5 2,649 462
Section 2: REVENUES - it is estimated that the foliowing revenues wil be
available in the Water System Fund for the fiscal year beginning Julv 1, 2019,
and ending June 30, 2020,
Transfer from Phase |1 5 13,565
investment Earnings 10,600
Sale of Water 1,980,008
Taps & Conneclions 40,000
Reconnections 9,000
Penalties & Interast 42,890
Bent. Towers 5,400
Miscellanegus 7,500
Water improvement Fund 1,000
Fund Balance Appropriated 580,497

TOTAL WATER SYSTEM FUND

¥ 2,648 482




iliLA. - Page 4

PERQUIMANS COUNTY

BUDGET ORDINANCE
BY 20118-2020

iIl. SCLID WASTE FUND

Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The folfowing amoulnts are hereby appropriated

in the Solid Waste Fund for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2019, and ending
June 30, 2020,

Administration & Operations ’ 3 966,108
Recycling Centers Maintenance 5,000
Solid Waste Refunds 3,000

TOTAL SOLID WASTE FUND 3 874,109

Section 2: REVENUES - (Sofid Waste Fee: $140.00 per Housshold), Itis
estimated that the fokowing revenues will be available in the Solid Waste Fund
for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2048, and ending June 30, 2020.

Selid Waste Fees

i 843 000

invastment Earnings 250
Disposal Tax 5,500
Fund Balance Appropriated 23 659
TOTAL SOLID WASTE FUND 3 9¥4,109

V. REVALUATION RESERVE FUND

1. Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The following amounts are hereby appropriated

in the Revaluation Reserve Fund for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2018, and
ending June 30, 2020,

Reserve for Revaluation & 25,200
TOTAL REVALUATION FUND 5 25,200
2. Section 2: REVENUES - It is estimated that the fellowing revenues wili
be available in the Revaluation Reserve Fund for the fiscai year beginning July 1,
2018, and ending June 30, 2024,
Investment Earmings 5 200
Transfer from General Fund 250600
TOTAL REVALUATION FUND 3 25,200
VY. COURT FACILITIES FUND
Section 1: APPROFRIATIONS - The following amounts are hereby appropriated
in the Court Facilities Fund far the fisgal year beginning July 1, 2019, and ending
dune 34, 2020,
Adminisiration & Maintenance ¥ 19,000
Bistrict Attorney Office Expensa 14,140
Fine & Forfeitures 685,000

TOTAL COURT FACILITIES $ 98,140




LA, - Page 5

PERQUIMANS COUNTY

BUDGET ORDINANCE
FY 2019-2020

Section 2: REVENUES - it is estimated that the following revenuss wilf be

availabie in the Count Facilities Fund for the fiscal vear beginning July 1, 2018
and ending June 30, 2020.

Investment Earnings 3 o
Facility Fees 26,000
Fines & Fordeiture Fees 85,000
Fund Balance Appropriated _ 7,140
TOTAL COURT FACILITIES 3 895,140
Vi. ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND
Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The fallowing amounts are hereby appropriated
in the Economic Development Fund for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2019,
and ending June 30, 2050,
Professionat Services & Expenses % 58.600
TOTAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT + 58,800
Section 2: REVENUES - It is estimated that the following revenuss wi be
available in the Econamic Bevelopment Fund for the fiscal year heginning
duly 1, 2019 and ending June 30, 2020.
Transfer from General Fund 5 27,500
tvestment Earnings 50
Fund Balance Appropriated 31,050
TOTAL ECONGMIC DEVELOPMENT 3 58,600
VII. TOURISM DEVELOPMENT FUND - OCCUPANCY TAX
Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The following amounts are hereby appropriated
in the Teurism Development Fund for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 219,
and ending June 30, 2020.
Prometions, Marketing, Cperating Expenses 5 32,104
Fireworks Confribution 1,500
TOTAL TOURISK DEVELOPMENT § 33,600
Section 2: REVENUES - it is estimated that the following revenues wil be
available in the Tourism Development Fund for the fiscal yaar beginning
July 1, 2019 and ending June 30, 2020.
Local Funds B § 3,800
Transfer from General Fund 20,000
Cooupansy Tax 8,000
intergovernmeniat Franséers 2,000
Interest 160
Fund Balance Apgropriated 5040

TOTAL TOURISM DEVELOPMENT $ 33,800




fLA. - Page 6

PERQUIMANS COUNTY

BUDGET ORDINANGCE
FY 2015-2020

Vill. EMERGENCY TELEFHONE FUND

Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The fallowing amounts are hersby aporopriated

in the Emergency Telephone Fund for the fiscat year beginming July 1, 2018,
and ending fune 30, 2029

Operating Exparises 3 297 051
TOTAL EMERGENCY TELEPHONE FUND £ 297,051

Section 2: REVENUES - [t is estimated that the following revenues will be
avaitable in theEmergency Telephone Fund for the fiscal year Deginaing
July 1, 2019 and ending June 30, 2020

State Grants $ G
Emergency 911 Fee 279,041
Investrment Eamings 19
TOTAL EMERGENCY TELEPHONE FUND . g 279 051
IX. COUNTY CONSTRUCTION EUND
Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The following ameunts are hereby appropriated
in the County Construction Fund for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2019,
and ending June 306, 2020
Capital - Perguimans Marine Park Basin § 2882325
Capital - Recreation, Courihouse, ARPDC 23 448
TOTAL COUNTY CONSTRUGTION FUND 5 2808773
Section 2: REVENUES - it is estimated that the following revenues will be
available in the County Construction Fund for the fiscal year baginning
Judy f, 2018 and ending June 30, 20249,
{invesiment Earndngs 2 12,000
Parquimans Marine Park Basin 2 BB2.375
Fund Balance Appropriated . 11,448
TOTAL COUNTY CONSTRUCTION FUND B 2805773

X. OTHER PROVISIONS

Section 1: The Budget Officer is hereby authorized to transfer appropriations
within a fund contained hersin under the following conditions:

a) The Budget Officer may transfer amounts betwaen abjects of
expenditures within a department excent salary amounts
without Emitation.

b) The Budget Officer may not transfer any amoure between funds
nor from any contingency appropriations within any fund.

Section 2: The Board of Commissioners hea'eby authorizes the attached
Fee Schedule for FY 2019-2020.



.A. - Page 7

PERQUIMANS COUNTY

BUDGET CRDINANCE
FY 2019-202¢

AL TAX LEVY

Section 1. There is hereby jevied a tax at the rate of 59¢ {fifty-nine cents) per
one hundred dollars ($100) vahuation of property listed for taxes as of January 1,
201% for the purnose of raising the revenue isted as "Budget Year's Taxes"” in
the General Fund - Part |, Section 2 of this Crdinance,

Section 2: This rate of tax is based on an estimated total valuation of

reopetty for the purpose of taxation of §1 406,728,379 and an estimated collection
rate of 97.0%.

This Budget was approved with a vote of (o {_JonJune 17, 2019,

by & quorum of the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners being present
and all present casting a vote.

Wallace E. Netson, Chairman
Perguimans Co. Board of Commissioners



FEE SCHEDULE
FY 2019-2820

I.A.

Page 8

There is hereby established, for the fiscat year Deginning July £, 2012, and ending

June 30, 2020, the following fees for services as indicated:

Building Inspections
Construction Fees

Square Foot

Misimum Fee

State Fee

i-ground pool (Residential)

te-ground pocl (Commercial)

Carports {open all 4 sides)
Large Metal Builgings

Baycare & ABC
Groupd Foster Homas

Storage Building 12 x 12 or less
Elecirical Fess

Mirdimum Fee

Square Foot

Temporary Service

Service Repair

Service Charge

Swimming Pools

Sub panel

Generators

Baseboard Heat {per Erermostat}

Protovoltaic/Sotar
Plumbing Fees
dinimum Fee
Per Fixture
Sprinkkers
Per Head
Mechanical Fees
Central Heating/Alr Conditioning
Central - Additicnal Unit
Mirimum Fes
Haood System
Insulation Fees
fnsulation
L.P. & Natural Gas Faes
Minirnum Fee
Par Gas Oullet
Sian Fees
Free Standing
Rencvation Fees
12 Mew Construckon
Fire Inspection Fees
Wandatory Fire Cade Permits
Groupd Foster Homes
Mursing Homes and Daycares
Manufactured Homes
Singte Section
Multi Section
Electricas
Mechanical
Flernbing
itodedar Homes
Al setup
Elzcirical
Plumbing
blechanical

Administrative, Megligence & Reinspections

Administrative
MNegligencs

2nd Megligence
Re-lnspaction

3.2545F
§50.00
$10.00
§50.00
5125.00
3.128/5F
$.125/5F
$75.00
$50.00
$25.0G

$50.00

& 10ISF
$30.60
$30.00
§.30famp
230,00
$10.00
10,00
$10.00

$5 per string

#3000
£5.00
$30.00
35.00

$55.00
55600
$30.00
$50.00

$30.00

50,00
$5.0C

$50.00

$50.00
$50.00
$75.00

§150.00
$185.00
850.00
§50.00
§5C.00

3.25/5F
§.30/amp
$50.06
$55.00

$50.00
$50.00
$109.00
$50.C0



Junk Car & Trash Administration

Shertff Department Fees

Fingerprints

Gun Purchase Permits

Concealed Handgun Permits
Concealed Handgun Permit Renewais
Service Fees (civil papers)

Qut of State Service Fees {civit papers)
Motary

EMS Fees

ALS-! Emergency AQ427

ALS-H Emergency 40433

ALS-E or 1] Freatment f No Transport AQDG4 {including Helo)
ALS-l Non Emergency 40428
BLS-Emergency AQ429

BLS-Mon Emergency AD428

Transports to Funeral Homes

Ambulance Crew Standby - 1st 2 hours
Ambulance Crew Standby - addional hours
Zone Car Standby- par hour

Attormey's Fees (pafient's records)

Ground Mifeage - ALS or 808

Speciaity Care AJ434

Recreation Fees

Hentzl Feas:
Mesting RoomiKitchen
Gymnasium (142 day)
Cymnastum (full day)
Tennis Courts {1/2 day}
Tennis Courts {full day)
Ouiside Baskathal {1/2 day}
Cutside Baskethall {full day)
Field Rentat {1/2 day)
Figld Rental (full day}
Lights addittonal
Fieid Rertal for practices
MNen Rec. teams
with ligthts

Deposit in acdition to any rental foes. Al fews are refundabio if o

Regisiration Fees

Youth Saccer
Youth Basketbali
Yolleybal
Softbali {9-18)
Babe Ruth (13-15)
Faothatl
Cheerleading
T-Ball {4-8}
Coach Pitch [7-8)
Adult Softhall
Adilt Basketbail
Cipen Gym

Skate Park

Thers i a maximum of $50 per famiy for each actiwly,

Register of Deeds

Alk Instruments {Excent Deeds of Troust}

Pages 1-15
Each additional page thersafter
Muttt-instrurment
Pzed of Trust 1st thru 35tk Page
Each additional page
uce
110 2 pages
Jto 10 pages
Over 10 pages (Plus $2 per page over 10)
Search per name
Copy per page

HLA. - Page 9 $75.00

$5.00card
35.00 sach
8000

§75.00
$30.00/2rvica
$100.00

§5 per signature

$093.66
SBBY .68
300,00
$37R.52
504,63
$315.52
$225.00
120,00
50 0GMowr
$45.00
$12.00
314,33/ naded Misage
$1,025.43

S62.0C/hr €3 hr minimum)
5250.00

300,00

350,00

$100.00

$50.00

H100.00

575.00Maid

$150.00fMekd
$25.00fhour

$15.00%50ur
$25.00Mm00r

ancelled at loast 72 hrs before scheduted rental day.

$20.00
$20.00
£20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$30.00
2000
S2C.00
$20.00
3200 00/ team
200 00eam
Mo charge

Mo charge

526.G0
H4.60
10,00
5564.00
$4.00

$38.00
$45.00

$30.0
- 82.00



Hats

HlLA. - Page 10
1st page $21.00
Each additional page 52100
207 Highway Maos
1st page $21.09
Each additionat page thereaftar $3.00
Copies
Plat copies $3.00 each
Regutar copies (per page) $0.285
Certified conies (instruments & plats)
1st page $5.00
Each additional page $2.80
Metary
Cath $10.00
Commissicn verication 500
Mamiage Licenss
Issuance of license 50,00
Vital Records
Certified copy (birth, death, marrags) §10.00
Delayed birth applications 520,00
Asmendments §15.00
Records search from Vital Records $24.00
Pius payabie to Vital Records 524.00
Legimations §15.00
Plus payable to Vital Records $15.00
Tax Department
Copigs 0,25
MNop-asrial maps 86,50
Aerial maps $1.20
G138 Mapping Brice List
Platter
Size Black & White imags Color
BSx1 51.00 $2.00
11 %17 $2.00 3300
18 x 20 $3.00 £5.00
22 x 34 35.00 $8.00
34 x 45 $8.00 $10.00
Desk pringer Size Black & White fmage Color
55x11 $0.50 $1.25
B5x14 5075 $1.50
11 217 $1.00 3175
Data Layers
Entire County parcels with aeriat images and cwnership information SE00.00

(Avaistle on OO & ZIP drive)
Individuat Layers

Individual Plotter Maps
Township & Municipality Street bMaps
Zoning Maps per TownshipMiunicipality
Fult County Zoning Map
Couniy street maps, subdivision mags, and other maps created without imags and Etle
color same as listed under Plotter Black & White

Flood maps, soll maps, census maps and ofhers created with full cofor same as listed
under Plotter image/Color
Avaitabiliy
Reguests can be made hMonday through Friday from 8 am to 5 pm except holidays. AR
efforts wilt be made ko provide information within 5 working days
Payrment
Fayment is required prior to preparation of C0's, extensive copying reguesis, maps
to be sent by mail and Hp upioads
Custom Work
A fee of $25.00 per hour will be charged for requests for maps that we da not have the
data tayers for. For instance, having to go on the internet to downjoad infarmation,
County Manager
Zoning Grdinance
Subdivision Ordinance

E50.00 first tayer

$25.00 each additionas faver

Price bhagsed on sizafeclor
Price based on sizefoolor

$12.00

$15.00
$10.60



Juntk Trdinance

ilLA. - Page 11 $10.00
Junkyard Ordinance

16.00

Manufactured Home Park Ordinance $5.00

Minimurm charge for copy of any other Crdinance 500

Copies 5025
Water Department

Rate Scheduie
WATER RATES- There

fs a min. charge of $15 for the first 1000 gallons; each additicnal thousand
gatfens will be $7.00/1000 gal.

Tap-on Fees Size Meter Cost of Tap
o 1,500,090
1* $2,500.00
2 $5,000.00
Late Payment Charge { 10% of biil
Renter's Deposit 37500
Reconnection Fes $25.00
Watsr Meter Test Fes $I0000

Seasonal Water Conservation Rates

$MG0S galions for usage more than 8000 galions per month from May 1 through October 39
Water System Development Fes
500 per fot for up to and including four lots on main roads, 6 iots on secondary roads
32,500 per iot for any lots over four on main roads, 8 dots on secondary roads
System Development Fee must be paid befors the Final Subdivision Plat is recorded in the
Perquimans County Register of Deeds’ Office,
Planning/Zoning

Zoning Permit {ResidantialiHome Oecupation)

.00

Zaning Permit {for Commercialiindustrial) H100.90
Certificate of Comgliance (after fiest site visit) $100.00
Sign Parmit §50.00
Certificate of Compliance {after first site wisit} $50.00
Zoning Map Change (Re-Zening) 34506.00
Zening Text Changs 5530000

Planned Unit Development
Cenditional Use Permit/ District
Anpeal or interpretation

FB00.00 + aity. & eng. Faes, ifa
$300.00 + atly. & eng. Fees, ifa

$300.00
Zoning Variance Reguest $3G0.00
Wariance to Subdivision Regulations $100.00
Subdivision Sketch Piat $100.00
Biinor or Abhreviated Suhdivision Plan 550,00

Preliminary Plat
Finat Plat
Wiratess Telecommunication Facility

F00.00 + $15.00 per kot

10000 + $15.00 per fot

$500.00 County fee

+hifinimum consuliant cost of $6,500.00

+Certificate of Zoning Comgliancs {after first visit: $100.00
Wiretess Telecommurnication Facitity

(slighie facilites request applications processed per NCGS 1534-349.53} County fee of $500.00

+Minimum consultant cost of $1000.00
+Certificate of Zoning Compliance {after first vigi): 5100.00 Couniy Fee
+Ceriificate of Zoning Compliance (Consuitant fee for verification): $3,000.00
County Zoning Permit Fes of $500.00
+Ceriificate of Zoning Compliance {after first visit} S500.00
+Iritial Escrow Deposit (Medium Facility) $50,000.C0
+initiat Escrow Deposit {Large Facitity) $50,000.00
Effeclive 1-04-18, 2Zoning Permit Fees and Escrow Deposits to be paid at the time
Zoning Permit Application, Fees and detaifed Site Plans are submitted for review. |§
Escrow Account drops below $10.000, Applicant shall replenish to the eriginal amount
before any further action or consideration i taken an any County Permit. Remaining
kalance will be refunded upon Applicant recaiving approval of As-Built Drawings or
Applicant fails to complete project.

Wind Energy Facilties

*Fees dencied for a given apoficelion do not includs faes for subsequent applications and stages of review. Saparate fees
will apply for buitding and offer permits.




HiA. - Page 12

PERQUIMANS COUNTY

CAPITAL PROJECTS ORDINANCE
COUNTY CONSTRUCTION FUND

This Capital Projects Ordinanca is being authorized for the Perquimans
Library Project.

Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The fellowing amaounts are hereby appropriated

i this County Constrection Fund beginning July 1, 2019, and ending June 30,
2020

Capital: Perguimans Marine Park Basin . 3 2,882,325
Capital - Recreation/Courthouse/ARPDC 23,448
TOTAL COUNTY CONSTRUCTICN FUND 3 2,805,773

Section 2: REVENUES - it is estimated that the fokowing revenues will be

available for appropriation in the County Construstion Fund beginning July 1,
2018, and ending June 30, 2020

Fund Balance Appropriated 3 2908773
TOTAL COUNTY CONSTRUCTION FUND ] 2905773

Wallace E. Nelson, Chairman
Perguimans Ce. Board of Commissioness



{IELA. - Page 13

PERQUIMANS COUNTY

CAPITAL PROJECTS RESERVE ORDHNANCE
LANED TRANSFER TAX
FOR
CAPITAL PROJECTS

This Capitat Projests Ordinance is being autharized to provide a portion of the
required funds needed for the Schoal Construction Profect debt service and for
the other Capitai Projects deemed appropriate by the Board of Commissioners,

The following appropriations are being made with revenues, as
listed, being available for this fund.

Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The faliowing amounts are hereby appropriated

in this Capital Projects Ordinance beginning July 1. 2019, and ending June 30,
2020

Transfer ta General Fund b 453 400
TOTAL CAPITAL RESERVE/LAND TRANSFER TAX b 450,000

Section 2: REVENUES - it is estimated that the foliowing revenuss will be

available for apprapriation in the Capital Projects Reserve Ordinance beginning
duly 1, 2019, and ending June 30, 2020.

Land Transfer Tax

B 380,000

investment Earnings 5000
Fund Balance Appropriated 55,000
TOTAL CAPITAL RESERVE/LAND TRANSFER TAX % 450 0006

Wallace E. Melson, Chairman
Perquimans Co, Board of Commissioners



HEA.

PERQUIMANS COUNTY

CAPITAL PROJECTS ORDINANCE
FOR
NC HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY
SINGLE FAMILY REHABILITATION PROGRAM

Section 1. APPROPRIATIONS - The following amounts are hereby appropriated in

this Capital Projects Ordinance beginning July 1, 2012, and ending June 30,
2020

Rehakilitatinn $ 44,017
Program Costs 15,000

TOTAL CAPITAL RESERVEMC HOUSING
FINANCE AGENCY b 80017

Section 2. REVENUES - # is sstimated that the following revenues will be
available for appropriation in the Capital Projects Ordinance beginning
July 1, 2019 and ending June 34, 2920,

Single Family Rehab ] 80.017
TOTAL CAPITAL RESERVEMC HOUSING
FINANCE AGENCY 5 80017

Wallace E. Nelson, Chairman
Perquimans Co. Board of Commissioners

Page 14



V.B. - Page 1

The FY18/19 Year-End Budget Amendment is very similar to previous

years. However, there are three departments we'd like to give you a brief
explanation about...

We would like to point out that the Sheriff budget is overspent mostly due to
providing coverage for Town of Hertford, We

have received reimbursement for
those expenses and they are posted to misc. revenue. The other departments

that we want to point out are Dispatch and EMS. Both of which had to rely
heavily on part-time staff to fill open shifts due to unscheduled medical

teave. They also had to respond to emergency situations. Most of which we have
not yet received reimbursement. An example being the response to Hurricane
Florence - we had staff members working around the clock to provide coverage,



BUDGET AMENDMENT

VB, - Page 2

PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

GENERAL FUND
NO. 20

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
17th DAY OF JUNE, 2019, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2018 - 2018 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE E DECREASE
10-420-740 County Manager - Capital Outlay 2,000
10-42(-330 Supplies 1,800
10-420-061 Retiree Hospitalization 200
10-430-032 BOE - Part-Time Salaries 1,750
10-430-020 Fuil-Time Salaries 100
10-430-031 Salaries/Officers 1,650
10-301-011 DMV Current Year 12,430
10-450-740 Tax - Capita! Outiay 2,500
10-450-050 Tax - FICA 500
10-450-030 Tax - Temp Lister 4 500
10-450-060 Tax - Group Insurance 1,500
10-450-020 Salaries 18,000
10-450-061 Retiree Hospitalization 130
10-450-070 Retirement 1,300
10-450-452 NCVTS - State Fees 2,000
10-356-000 ROD Fees 8,000
10-480-452 ROD - Conveyance Tax 9,000
10-345-002 Sales Tax - Local Option B 2,850
10-301-001 Ad Valoren Taxes - Current Year 5,930
10-328-000 Investment Earnings 30,000
10-500-061 Buildings - Retiree Hospitalization 8,930
10-500-150 Maintenance/Repair - Buildings 17,000
10-500-160 Maintenance/Repair - Equipment 10,500
186-500-020 Salaries 3,000
10-500-070 Retirement 350

EXPLANATION: General Fund year-end entry

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUHMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, 17th DAY OF JUNE, 2018

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 17th DAY OF JUNE, 2019

Chairman, Board of Commissioners

Finance Officer




V.B. - Page 3

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
GENERAL FUND
NO. 20 {CONTINUED)

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
17th DAY OF JUNE, 2019, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2018 - 2018 BUDGET.

ANOUNT

CODE NUMBER BDESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE DECREASE

10-351-000 Sheriff Fees 3,000
TD 51{3-453__ 1 Ccacea!ed Gun ?ermits - _ 3 GE}D e

‘EU 355-000 Euﬁding Perm;ts 14 8940
10-301-010 DMV Taxes - Budget Year 22,820
10-335-000 Miscellaneous Revenue 80,000
10-510-061 Retiree Insurance 3,000
16-510-062 Sheriff Supplemental 440
10-510-021 Separation Allowance 500
10-510-020 Sheriff - Salaries 80,000
10-510-050 FICA 5,200

16 51{}-G?ﬂ o Retifement i 36500 | o
ﬂ] 3G1-{EE}D Ad Vaiorem Tax Budget Year 1,830
10-301-001 Ad Valorem Tax - Current Year 3,070
10-511-070 Bispaich - Retirement 5,000
10-511-060 Bispatch - Group Insurance 10,000
10-511-020 Dispatch - Salaries 20,000
‘iE} 511 DSE} Dispatch Part~'i'sme Saiarzes ___40,000

EXPLANATiON General Fund year-end entry

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, 17th DAY OF JUNE, 2019

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 17th DAY OF JUNE, 2019

Chairman, Board of Commissioners

Finance Officer




BUDGET AMENDMENT

V.B.

PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD QOF COMMISSIONERS

GENERAL FUND

NG. 20 {CONTINUED)

- Page 4

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
17th DAY OF JUNE, 2019, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2018 - 2018 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE DECREASE
10-301-000 Ad Valorem Tax - Budget Year 7,934
10-345-001 Sales Tax - Local Option A 41,866
10-345-005 Sales Tax - Rural 22,000
10-345-000 Sales Tax - 1% 7,550
10-582-060 EMS - Group insurance 18,000
10-582-061 EMS - Retiree Hospitalization 300
10-582-020 EMS - Full-Time Salaries 1,050
10-592-030 EMS - Part-Time Salaries 85,000
10-592-050 FICA 3,000
10-592-070 Retirement 2,200
10-582-170 Maintenance/Repair - Vehicles 3,000
1E} 592-?4{}_ Capftai {]utéay 3 413{3
1{}-3{}1 -800 Ad Valorem Taxes Budget Year 11 SGG
__10-600-040 | Medical Examiner Fees 11,000 . .
‘EG 335—{}92 Veterans Memcna! Ccntslbutlon 400
_10-607-332 Veterans Memorial Bricks _ 1 4004
~10-660-020 SEE‘H{H’ Center - Salaries 815
10-860-030 Senior - Pari-Time Salaries 500
10-880-050 FICA 350
_10-680-740 _Capital Qutlay - R - 1
‘H}-E‘ED 020 DSS Salaries 1,500
10-610-740 | _Capital Outlay _eee

E}(PLANA’FIDN GeneraE Fund year~end entry

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERGUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, 17th DAY OF JUNE, 2019

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 17th DAY OF JUNE, 2019

Chairman, Board of Commissioners

Finance Officer



V.B. - Page &5

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
WATER FUND
NO. 21

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
17th DAY OF JUNE, 2019, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2018 - 2019 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE iNCREASE DECREASE
35-720-080 Water - Group Insurance 2,000
35-720-061 Water - Retiree Hospitalization 1,500
35-720-070 Water - Retirement 500

EXPLANATION: Water Fund year-end entry

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUBGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, 17th DAY OF JUNE, 2019

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 17th DAY OF JUNE, 20190

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finance Officer




	Agenda
	Notes
	Public Hearing - Budget FY 2019-20
	FY 2018-19 Year-End Budget Amendments

